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1. All communication between the Mayor and anyone else that discussed the

subject or fluoridation/fluoride anywhere within the communication - released
on 30/05/2023

Please find [below] - Combined Emails_Redacted.pdf. Some information has been withheld
under section 7(2)(a) of the LGOIMA to protect personal privacy.
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From: Tirn King

To: Aucride@healthgout mz

Subject: Dire ot or S2reral of Health - Aucridation
Date: Thursday, 3 Mardh 2022 40146 prn
Attachments: imagel94205.prg

imaged58712.prg
Diire tor S=reral of Health - Hucridation pdf

Téna koe

Flease see attached letter regarding the direction to add fluoride to the Tasman District Council's
large water supplies.

Mga mihi

Tim Kirg

Tim King

Karomatua | Mayor

DD1+64 (27 2443202| Mobile+54 27 244 5202| Ti
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
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janine.dowding@tasman.govt.nz
tim king@tasman.govt.nz

3 March 2022

Director-General of Health
PO Box 5013
Wellington 6140

fluoride@health.govt.nz

Téna koe Dr Bloomfield

Concerns regarding the direction to add flucride to the Council’ s large water supplies

Thank you for your letters of 11 November and 15 December 2021 regarding fluoridation of public
water supplies. As requested in the last letter, we have provided the Ministry of Health with
information on our fluoridation readiness.

We are writing to raise concems about the anficipated instruction from the Director-General of
Health to add fluoride to our large water supplies and, in particular, the timing of that instruction.
Our concerns are largely premised around the following:

+ the current priority for the Council to comply with the Water Services Act (WSA) 2021; and

* the associated additional demands on sector resources and funding to implement
processes and infrastructure to comply with the new regulatory requirements of the WSA
2021.

We are also aware that in the current Covid-19 environment, the potential for fluoridation to further
inflame public sentiment amid heightened anti-vaccination and anti-mandate views is very real.
The provision of safe and secure water is a top priority for the Council. We have been progressing
with a significant capital works programme over the last five years to build new and upgrade
existing water treatment plants complying with the drinking water standards. We included

$11 million funding in our Long Term Plan (LTP) 2021-2031 to complete that programme.

We are also taking a proactive approach to our operational programme, by planning and
implementing the new Water Services Act 2021 compliance reguirements. These programmes are
adversely impacting on the Council’s debt and rates in the current financial year and subsequent
years of the Long Term Flan.

For example, in our Annual Plan 2022/2023, we are proposing additional expenditure for ohe new
water compliance officer of $95,000, plus additional expenditure of $0.86 million for monitoring
equipment, monitoring and sampling costs, source water risk management plans, water safety
plans and other related work. These costs are in the order of an additional 1.18% on rates.

Tasman District Council Motueka Takak;

7 Hickmott Place

Email inf
Website wv
24 hour assistance

tasman.govt.nz

tasman.govt.nz
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This figure is on top of higher costs from inflation, including contract works, construction, materials,
insurances, and salaries, which are also pushing up the Council’s rates increases to our
ratepayers. The cumulative effect of these programmes strains our community’s ability to fund the
required infrastructure and maintain them over time.

We are also engaged in the Government’'s Three Waters Reform programme and implementing
our obligations under the National Policy Statement on Urban Development. We need to ensure an
adequate supply of homes for our community by growing our three waters’ network. Collectively,
these strands of work are straining our organisational capacity and capability whilst maintaining
business as usual infrastructure services.

\We are also taking a proactive approach to our operational programme, by planning and
implementing the new Water Services Act 2021 compliance requirements. These programmes are
adversely impacting the Council’s debt and rates.

Initial cost estimates for the capital works required to fluoridate our five large water supplies, if
instructed, is about $1.3 million and the cost estimates for the operations and maintenance is about
$128,000 per annum. At this stage, these budgets have not been included in our Long Term Plan
2021-2031, nor our upcoming Annual Plan 2022/2023.

We request the Director General of Health delay the direction for at least three years and work with
the new Water Service Entities in funding and delivering the required fluoridation infrastructure.
This delay would also enable councils to provide for funding through the preparation of their Long
Term Plans 2024-2034.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and we look forward to your response.

Nga mihi
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Tim King Janine Dowding
Mayor Chief Executive
Te Koromatua o Whakatu Tumu Whakarae
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From: e
To: Chris P Hill; Stuart Bryant; owler; Brent Maru; r; Mike Kininmenth; Christeen Mackenzie;
Dan Shallcrass; Glen Daikee; Jo Ellis; Mark Greening; Kit Maling; Tim King; Celia Butler

Subject: Fluoridation of our drinking water
Date: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:32:46 pm

Dear Mayor and councillors,

May I let you know about my concerns please?

The fluoride push is a very serious matter that matters to all of us.
1) Who wants stained drinking water and even paying for it ?

2) Also I would like you to know that you are liable for the consequenCes.

3) The finances for that project would be an enormous extra ballast next to the
costs of

the present flood repairs.

| am aware that the Director General of Health (DG) has recently senta
Directive to our council to start fluoridation. This is against the wishes of
many people in this community. Please stand up for our community as you
have been elected to do.

e Fluoride is now well established as a neurotoxic even at the levels

e The legislation that enables the DG to direct councils does not
require the DG to consider any potential adverse health effects.
e Most countries in the world, including 97% of Europe, do NOT

fluoridate their water supply
e |In 2018 the New Zealand Supreme Court ruled that “fluoridation is

compulsory medical treatment”

e Theresearch the DG cites in making his decision does not support
his claims:

e The Cochrane Review of 2015 found most studies had been carried
out before 1975 and may not be relevant today with the widespread
use of fluoridated toothpaste

e The Sapere Report uses data from 2008 is out of date and had too
little data to make any firm conclusions

e The New Zealand School Dental Statistics shows there is no
discernible difference in decay rates between fluoridated and non-
fluoridated areas.

e With faith in iour conscience
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From: Leonie Fae
To:
Subject: Flulf: Letter: community water Auaridation - next steps
Drate: Thirsday, 3 Mowernber 2022 3122 52 pra
Attachments: imaged ol prg

I Listrich G Ten

For circulation to Tim and Councillors

Leonie Rae | CEOQ Office
Turmu Whakarae | Chief Executive Officer
DDI +64 3 543 3987

From: Ben Valz <BenVolz@health.govt.nz> Cn Behalf Of Fluoride
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 3:14 pm

Te: Leonie Rae <leonie ras@tasman.govt. nz>

Subject: Letter: community water fluoridation - next steps

Kia ora Leonie

Please find attached a letter from the Director- General of Health regarding community water
fluoridation- next steps.

Mga mihi,

Oral Health Team
Ianatd Hauora/Ministry of Health

MANATU
HAUORA

SRISTRY OF B
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Statement of corfidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
agttachments may cantain infarmation that is IN-CONFIDEMCE and subject ta
legal privilege.

If wou are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If wou have received this message in error, please notify the sencder

immediately and delete this message.
E R R R L L L R LR EL E L ELEE L ELELELE R L ELELE R ELE L EE R E R ELELEELEEEELELESEEES]

This e-mail meszage has bheen scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of
Health's Content and Virus Filtering Gateway
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MINISTRY OF HEALTH

133 Molesworth Street
PO Box 5012
Wellington 6140

New Zealand

T+64 4 406 2000

3 November 2022

Leonie Rae
Chief Executive
Tasman District Council

Leonie.rae@tasman.qovi.nz

Téna koe Ms Rae
Community water fluoridation

Thank you for providing information earlier this year on the status of the fluoridation
infrastructure in your area and the estimated costs and timeframes that would be
necessary to fluoridate your drinking water supplies.

Since the Director-General of Health (the DG) wrote to you in June 2022, the DG has
issued directions to 14 local authorities to fluoridate some or all of their drinking
water supplies. On 3 November 2022, | wrote to a second set of 27 local authorities
advising each that | am now actively considering whether to issue it a direction to
fluoridate some or all of its drinking water supplies. | have chosen to prioritise
consideration of these local authorities based on the needs and size of the
populations served by their water supplies.

Drinking water supplies in your local authority area have not been included in this
current set. However, it is likely that you will hear from me in the second quarter of
2023, when | expect to begin active consideration of whether to issue a direction to
you to fluoridate some or all of your drinking-water supplies. At that time, | will seek
written comment from you on the estimated costs of fluoridation, and the date by
which you could comply with a direction to fluoridate. | will also consider the scientific
evidence on the effectiveness of fluoridation and, for each drinking water supply,
whether the benefits of fluoridation outweigh the financial cost, taking into account
the oral health status, population size, and estimated costs of fluoridation.

| continue to be mindful of current service delivery pressures across the water
services and broader local government sectors. In light of this, if | do issue directions
regarding your drinking water supplies, they will have compliance dates set for after
July 2024 when the new water service entities are due to he established.
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| would also like to remind you that you do not need to wait for a direction from me to
start flucridating drinking water in your area. Community water fluoridation is widely
recognised by national and international expert bodies to improve public health by
substantially reducing rates of preventable tooth decay.

Naku noa, na

Dr Diana Sarfati
Te Tumu Whakarae mo te Hauora
Director-General of Health

10
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From: Tim King

To:

Subject: FW: Policy Brief: Climate Commission submission; Water Services Bill submission; Fluoridation Bill reaches
second reading; Welooming Communities update and more

Date: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 7:41:35 am

Tim King

Koromatua | Mayor
Extension 802| Mobile+64 27 244 8202| DDI+64 3 543 8400

From: LGNZ <info@Ignz.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 2:55 pm

To: Tim King <Tim .King@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: Policy Brief: Climate Commission submission; Water Services Bill submission; Fluoridation

Bill reaches second reading; Welcoming Communities update and more
No images? Click here

Dear Mayors, Chairs, Chief Executives, elected members and communications
contacts

In this Policy Brief:

11
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« Climate Change Commission submission;

«\Water Services Bill submission;

« Fluoridation Bill reaches second reading;

«\Welcoming Communities update;

« Our Land and Water research now available;

« New Zealand Infrastructure Commission seeks feedback;
« Sign up for Waka Kotahi's newsletter; and

+\Worksafe asbestos clarification.

Flagship Project: Climate Change

Climate Change Commission submission

LGNZ has made a submission on the Climate Change Commission's draft advice to
Government.

Key points from LGNZ's submission are:

« Local government is a key actor in reducing climate change emissions;

«\We support the policy proposals contained alongside the New Zealand Emissions
Trading Scheme;

« Any new obligations foisted on local government need to be accompanied by appropriate
funding;

+ The national policies suggested by the Commission need to be scaled appropriately, so
they account for local government circumstances; and

+ Urban form policies need to negotiate housing affordability objectives with climate
change objectives, so that net costs across both domains and wider are reduced.

The submission is a result of LGNZ's policy work and feedback from a number of councils.
We would like to thank you for your input.

Flagship Project: Water

Water Services Bill submission

LGNZ has made a submission to the Health Select Committee on the Government's
proposed Water Services Bill, both in writing, and jn person at a Select Committee hearing
last week.

While LGNZ supports the intent of the Bill, having advocated for clear drinking water
standards and strong enforcement of those standards since 2015, there is potential for a
huge passing of costs onto councils, as the Bill would force councils to take over private
water networks that fail to meet the standard.

LGNZ has also raised the issue that the new bill would exacerbate the housing shortage,
as councils would be highly cautious when assessing developments that include their own
community water networks.

12
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Flagship Project: Water

Fluoridation Bill reaches second reading

The Health (Fluoridation of Drinking Water) Amendment Bill has reached its second

reading in Parliament.

The Bill amends Part 2A of the Health Act 1956 by inserting a power for DHBs to make
decisions and give directions about the fluoridation of local government drinking water
supplies in their areas.

A 2014 remit from the sector directs LGNZ to support this amendment. LGNZ's 2017
submission on the amendment Bill provides more information on this.

Policy priority: Social

Welcoming Communities update

In October 2019, following a successful two-year pilot programme (July 2017-June 2019),
the Minister of Immigration announced the expansion of Welcoming Communities. The
Government approved funding to enable a further 30 communities around the country to
join the programme over four years (2020/21 to 2023/24).

Following Welcoming Communities Expression of Interest (EQI) Panel meetings in late
2020 and early 2021 the following councils and their communities are joining Welcoming
Communities.

New councils coming on in 2020/21:
+ Hamilton City Council

+ Horowhenua District Council

+ Masterton District Council

New councils registering an interest to come on in 2021/22:
« Queenstown Lakes District Council

« Rangitikei District Council

+ Central Otago District Council

These councils will join the nine councils already in the programme. An update on the new
councils is available on INZ's website here.

Any councils wishing to join the programme in the next two years or wanting to find out
more should visit the Welcoming Communities section on |NZ's website, or contact

N s Nakhid@rmbi _

For your information

New research released by Our Land and Water

13
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Our Land and Water, a project associated with the National Science Challenge, has
released a summary of recent research explaining why efforts on land to reduce water
quality stressors may not lead to a seemingly proportional response in our lakes and
rivers.

The research looked at how cause and effect are related in managing freshwater pollution
and in restoring water quality.

The research identified several different types of stressor-response relationships and
applied them to Aotearoa’s lakes. The National Policy Statement for Freshwater
Management is expected to accelerate regional councils’ identification of stressor-
response curves for local water bodies.

Key points:

+ Degradation of freshwater bodies can be more effectively prevented or reversed by
understanding the cause and effect (stressor-response) relationships impacting them,
and by locating their position on stressor-response relationship curves;

« Stressor-response curves can help regional councils more accurately predict responses
to changes in stressors, and use this information to help develop water quality
policies;

» Stressor-response relationships seem to vary by lake (or river) type, which has important
implications for freshwater management; and

« This research has developed a method to help identify the most appropriate freshwater
management actions, based on stressor-response relationships.

New guidance on designing Farm Environment Plans released

Our Land and Water has also prepared a guidance document for people who need to
design effective farm environment plans (FEPs), FEP templates and processes, to help
those putting new legislative requirements into action. The guidance is for government,
regional councils, primary industry bodies, farm consultants and advisors, farmers and
growers.

The guidance contains 7 recommendations and outlines what is required to fully
implement them. This is based on current knowledge of the FEP process and its
requirements, and is informed by Our Land and Water-funded research and expert
opinion.

Fo r information

New Zealand Infrastructure Commission seeks feedback

The New Zealand Infrastructure Commission, Te Waihanga, is seeking public feedback on
New Zealand's 30-year strategy for infrastructure, through their new Aotearoa 2050 online
tool.

Aotearoa 2050 is an online engagement tool seeking feedback on some of the country’s

14
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top infrastructure issues, possible solutions and priorities for the future. Open to everyone
in New Zealand, all feedback will be considered as Te Waihanga develops the country’s
30-year strategy for infrastructure.

In the coming months, Te Waihanga will seek feedback on a consultation document that
sets out the proposed direction and areas of focus for its strategy. Following consultation,
it will present its strategy to the Minister for Infrastructure in September 2021.

Have your say at Aotearoa 2050 online at aotearoa2050.infrastructure.govt.nz or to
request a hard copy submission form call 0800 367 876.

For your information

Waka Kotahi NZTA newsletter

Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency is creating an e-newsletter to provide updates about
activities under Road to Zero, New Zealand's road safety strategy. It will include Road to
Zero news, updates, and successes every two months so you can stay up to date.

We encourage councils to sign up fo the Road to Zero newsletter here. If you know of
others who may want to sign up to receive these updates, please feel free to share the link
with them.

For your information

Worksafe asbestos clarification

WorkSafe has become aware of some misleading information circulating in relation to the
asbestos licensing renewal requirements and associated guidelines.

The information alleges that WorkSafe has unilaterally increased experience requirements
and is in breach of health and safety legislation. This is incorrect. The recent guidelines
were sent out to clarify what the requirements have always been.

This link (Apply for a licence | WorkSafe) provides the information that should be relied on.
This information has not changed and the misleading information circulating indicates that
the requirements in the guidelines have been misinterpreted by the concerned parties.

If anyone in your organisation has received the incorrect information, please point them to
this link and note they should rely only on this information.

If you or people in your organisation need any further information or have any questions,
please send them through to asbestos@worksafe.govt.nz.

18,8,

Copyright © 2017 LGNZ, All rights reserved.
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Level 1, 117 Lambton Quay, PO Box 1214, Wellington 6011
Phone: 04 924 1200 Web: Ignz.co.nz Email: info@lgnz.co.nz

Note that we always try to keep our lists up-to-date, however we
apologise if this message has reached you in error. If so, simply
email a reply to let us know.

Preferences | Unsubscribe

16
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From: Tirn Kireg

To: Richard Kirbng Mike Schruer: Helen Lane
Cc: Leonie Rae

Subject: Pu; Resporse letter From Ministey of Health
Date: Thursday, 21 Apeil 2022 11123141 am
Attachments: 20042022 114116-0001 ,pdf

Hi guys

Response to the letter regarding fluoridation.
Cheers, Robyn

Tim King

Koaromatua | Mayar

Mobile+54 27 244 3202| DDI+64 (27) 2448202

From: Miamh McConway <Miamb. M cConway @health govt nz»

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 11:50 am

To: lanine Dowding <lanine Dowding@tasman.govt.nz=; Tim King <Tim Kingid@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: Response letter from Ministry of Health

Good afternoon all,

Please find attached a letter from the Director-General of Health in response to the concerns
regarding fluoridation.

Megh  mihi nui,

Miamh McConway [she/her

Project Coordinatar

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Office of the Director-General | Ministry of Health

E: niamh meconwayi@health govt nz [M: 021 375 425

A ¥ Of
HEALTH
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Staterment of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDEMNCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If vau are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
R LR E L EL RS EL RS LS ELEL RS LR L RS L ELELEELESELE LS ELELEELELELELELELESEE]

This e-rmail message has been scanned for Viruses and Conternt and cleared by the Ministry of Health's
Content and Wirus Filtering Gateway
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MANATU HAUORA

133 Molesworth Street
PO Box 5013
Wellington 6140

New Zealand

T+64 4 496 2000

19 April 2022

Tasman District Council
janine.dowding@tasman.govt.nz
tim.king@tasman.govt.nz

Téna korua

Concerns regarding the direction to add fluoride to the Council’s large water
supplies

Thank you for your letter of 3 March 2022 raising concerns about the potential direction to
fluoridate water supplies in your area and the timing of said direction. Thank you for taking
the time to write to me and for the thoughtful analysis presented in your letter.

| acknowledge the competing priorities and delivery pressures councils have at present.
You have reflected some of these in your letter to me.

| understand that on 8 February 2022, the Ministry of Health (the Ministry) received your
response to the fluoridation ‘readiness’ information request | sent late last year. The
information you have provided in that response is very helpful and will inform fluoridation
implementation planning. Thank you for providing it in a timely manner.

We intend to take a staged approach to fluoridation implementation. This approach will
consider the Three Waters reform process and current service delivery pressures across
the water services and broader local government sector.

To support early adoption of fluoridation, the Ministry has limited funding available for local
authorities who can begin the capital works to fluoridate by the end of 2022. | recognise
that there are some community water supplies where it may not be feasible to fluoridate
within a short timeframe. In some cases, it may be appropriate for implementation to sit
with the new Water Service Entities that will be established under the Three Waters
reforms.

The Ministry will be in contact with local authorities again in the coming months with further
details about the implementation process.

Naku noa, na

Dr Ashley Bloomfield
Te Tumu Whakarae mé te Hauora

Director-General of Health

18
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From: Miarnh Me Cormeay

To: Janine Doweding: Tim King

Subject: Resporse letter From Ministry of Health
Date: Wedresday, 20 April 2022 11:50:26 am

Attachments: 2004202 114116-0001 odf

Good afternoon all,

Please find attached a letter from the Director-General of Health in response to the concerns
regarding fluaridation.

Mga mihi nui,

Miamh McCorway [she/her

Project Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Office of the Director-General | Ministry of Health

E: niamh meoconwayi@health govt nz [W: 021 375 429

M ¥ OF +

Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachim ents may contain information that 15 IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
itnmediately and delete this message.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Minstry of
Health's Content and Virus Filtering Gateway

19



Te Kaunihera o

0
Aastasman | toets porere

- district council

MINISTRY OF

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
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2. All policy papers and/or advice prepared for the mayor and/or councillors about
fluoridation — released on 30/05/2023
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Please find attached:

o [Operations Committee Report 20220217.pdf]

¢ Fluoridation Costs Estimate.pdf - We note that the fluoridation cost estimate was a
shapshot based on available information at a point in time, and costs have likely changed
significantly since [Refer to page 21-23]
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Date lan-22
CAPEX - Designed to dose 50 Ltr/s peak flow rate @ 0.7ppm 50
Total Base Life
Assumptions Description Unit Qty Rate 2015} [years] Comments
relevant for large (=500) supplies: Mapua, Motueka, Richrond, Brightwater & Wakefield Dosing Controls ea 1 510,500 510,900 15 Stock Standard per Site (Irrispective of size)
liquid 20% HFA dosing (as opposed to =olid sodium silicofluoride) Power Connection & Sub Board (For Fluoride) ea 1 515000 515,000 25 Depends on the sites existing capacity, this isbazed on no existing power usage at the site
Per site basis Extractor Fans ed 1 53,500 53,500 5 Can get away with one at smaller sites
Could design a general solution and incur some additional site specific design HFA (Fluoride) Storage Tanks ea 1 53,500 53,500 15 Twowere required at Wilson. May get away with one at smaller sites
HFA Day Tank & Scales ea 1 SE, 700 SE 700 15 Stock Standard per Site (Irrispective of size)
HFA Transfer pump ea 2 4,000 & 000 2 Stock Standard per Site (Irrispective of size)
Time frame HFA Dosing [Internal Delivery Syster, Waling & Pipework) ea 1 511,500 511,500 10 Stock Standard per Site (Irrispective of size)
HFA Level Sensor ea 1 53,000 53,000 10 One sensor can be used for Multiple tanks
Funding & months Power Cables m 15 5140 52,100 40 To Magflow and Subboard
Design & months Telemetry Cables m 15 5100 51,500 25 From Control Panel to dose pump & level sensors
Construction 9 months B e e ) ) 8  &raom 143 25 Mot required if you have existing flow controls
21 TelermatreiSralt &3 & Sooo0 50 28 Mot required if you can use an existing site
Dosing Pipe - Total Lengthto each bore head m 400 585 534 000 25
CPl adjustment Building ma bl 53,500 570,000 75 Depends onwhether you have existing building space or not (Plurbing). Land use & building consent etc.. Likeby to be required for new builds
2015t0 2022 31.08% Driveway Access, and Emergency Owverflow drainage to wastewater mi 100 £350 525 000 75 Meedto cater for a B-Train filling from the Passengers Side. Talk to local chemical supply re requirements.
CPI_2016 CPI_20322 increase Consultancy fee's - Design, supervision [15%) LS 15% 529,505
Civil 1720 2212 9%
Plant 1042 1245 0% $226,205.00 51,754.B20.00
Building 1471 2134 45%
average 31% OPEX
Dosing Controls 5727
Power Connection & Sub Board (For Fluoride) SE0D
Extractor Fans 5700
Supply Connections Design flow [Lfs) Design flow [m3/h) CAFEX OFEX HFA (Fluoride) Storage Tanks 5233
Richmond 6325 200 720 500,000 550,000 HFA Day Tank & Scales S5ED
Motueka® (limiter 1400 59 2124 5450000 545000 HF& Transfer pump 54 000
Mapua 1200 3B 1368 450,000 545000 HFA Dosing (Internal Delivery Systern, Walving & Pipework) 51,150
Brightwater 1500 33 11BE 450,000 545000 HFA Level Sensor 5300
wWakefield 00 30 108 5450,000 545000 Power Cables 553
Telernetry Cables 60
360 1298 47,300,000 5230000 Mtasfew-Meter 200} )
10.00% Fetermatr-tEmat )
Dosing Pipe - Total Length to each bore head 51,360
sites CAPEX OPEX CAPEX/site [SM) OPEX/ site (5K pa)
coo2o17) a9 201 080 0.41 18.4 Building 4033
cce 49 580 1ED 118 36.7 Driveway Access, 3nd Emergency Overflow drainage to wastewater 5333
TDC 5 23 0.23 .45 46.0
Depreciation total 511,029
Additional monitoring 5 500000
Chemicale 510,686.1 0%
526,715
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. Details on which chemical fluoride compounds will be used to fluoridate

Tasman's water supply- released on 16/03/2023

Tasman District Council does not add fluoride to any of the water supplies it owns and
operates, including Richmond. Fluoride does occur naturally at low levels however.

Any decision to require fluoride to be added to any water supply is made by the Director
General of Health, not Council. TDC has not, at this time, been directed to do so.

The following link to the Ministry of Health provides relevant information on this topic -
Director-General of Health’s role in decision-making on the fluoridation of drinking-water
supplies | Ministry of Health NZ [Community water fluoridation | Ministry of Health NZ]

. Where will they be sourced from? - released on 16/03/2023
[Please refer Q3’s response]

. Will the concentrations and purity of the materials to be used in
fluoridation fully standardised, batch-tested and documented as a legal

requirement? - released on 16/03/2023
[Please refer Q3’s response]

. Are the fluoridation compounds proposed to medicate the public water
supply meet British Pharmaceutical (BP) or United States Pharmaceutical
(USP) - released on 16/03/2023

[Please refer Q3’s response]

. Does your Council put fluoride in drinking water- released on 07/03/2021

No, we do not fluoridate any of the Council drinking water supplies.
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https://www.health.govt.nz/our-work/preventative-health-wellness/fluoride-and-oral-health/water-fluoridation/director-general-healths-role-decision-making-fluoridation-drinking-water-supplies
https://www.health.govt.nz/our-work/preventative-health-wellness/fluoride-and-oral-health/water-fluoridation/director-general-healths-role-decision-making-fluoridation-drinking-water-supplies
https://www.health.govt.nz/our-work/preventative-health-wellness/fluoride-and-oral-health/community-water-fluoridation

